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From: LaBadie, Charlotte T. [clabadie@cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 3:45 PM
To: Joanne Schiabor
Subject: RE: Photos and Map of SIA 730883 sidewalk deferral
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf
Hi Joanne,

Thank you for the pics. | made the adjustment and recalculated the amount for the reduced amount for the financial
guaranty. The reduced amount is $43,914.73. If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Charlotte

Valle Paraiso @ Andalucia at La Luz, 730883 Sidewalk Verification
Inspected on 4/1/16 by Henry Blair

Lot Block Tract Street Name ——
sw length yr
7 Valle Rio Trail 91.37 40.61
Valle Rio Trail 96.67 42.96
15 Valle Rio Trail 152.99 68.00
20 Valle Santo Trail 66.89 29.73
21 Valle Santo Trail 190.4 84.62
22 Valle Bonita Lane 87.39 38.84
24 Valle Bonita Lane 48.67 21.63
26 Camino Valle Trail 83.62 37.16
31 Camino Valle Trail 164.7 73.20
37 Camino Valle Trail 170.92 75.96
37 Valle Rio Trail 139.66 62.07
38 Valle Rio Trail 109.01 48.45
38 Valle Bosque Way 99.46 44.20
48 Valle Romantico
Way 75 33.33
50 Valle Romantico
Way 75.12 33.39
50 Valle Santo Trail 134.53 59.79
E Valle Romantico
Way 41.45 18.42
E Valle Santo Trail 15.8 7.02
total 1843.65 819.40
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